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M E M O R A N D U M 

To:  Joseph Martella, RIDEM 

From: Dave Rusczyk, GZA 
Jim Clark, GZA 

CC:  Kenneth Lento, National Grid  

Date: November 17, 2020 

Re: Upcoming Site Response Action Report 
Period November 16, 2020 through November 29, 2020 
Former Tidewater Facility 
Pawtucket, Rhode Island 
RIDEM Case No. 95-022 / Site Remediation File No. SR-26-0934 

SITE ACTIVITIES TO BE PERFORMED 

 Continued performance of a background turbidity monitoring program of the 
Seekonk River. 

 Implementation of upgrades to the perimeter fencing on the north side of the Site.  

 We anticipate that BETA, on behalf of the Narragansett Bay Commission, will be 
performing a test boring and test pits at the Site to further the design of the 
relocated Combined Sewer Overflow outfall within the timeframe covered by this 
report. 

 We anticipate the temporary electrical services for the perimeter air monitoring 
system to be used during the remedial construction will be installed within the 
timeframe covered by this report. 

 Fortuitous Partners will be performing a drilling exploration program in the 
northern portion of the Site to collect geotechnical information for the potential 
soccer stadium starting the week of November 16, 2020. 

 We anticipate the contractor performing the first three phases of the remedial 
work will mobilize to the Site the week of November 23, 2020.  

Please contact Kenneth Lento at 781-907-3655 if you have any questions or 
comments.  
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